



John Spangler

Project Manager

Mr. Spangler is a Project Manager with David Pattillo & Associates in Duluth, Georgia. He has over four years of experience providing project and financial management, specifically with regards to job cost accounting, financial reporting, project documentation, project forecasting and advisory services, and claims preparation and conflict resolution.

Mr. Spangler has experience assisting owner operated programs, general contractors, and subcontractors to approach demanding and complex construction issues. His consulting experience covers numerous sectors of construction including commercial, industrial, public works, and manufacturing.

While attending the College of Charleston Mr. Spangler was a member of the varsity baseball team, which initially led him to work in sports following graduation. During that time, Mr. Spangler worked for both the Chick-Fil-A College Football Bowl and The Gwinnett Braves.

Mr. Spangler has recently been accepted to the University of Georgia's Professional MBA program, Fall 2016.

Education

College of Charleston - Charleston, SC
2009 Bachelor of Science - Economics

Professional Experience

Finite Holdings, LLC - Atlanta, GA (2011 - 2015)

Finite Holdings is a construction conglomerate, made up of 4 separate companies. Mr. Spangler held a number of positions during his time with Finite Holdings, most recently as the Director of Project Finance. As director, he worked directly with the COO and CFO reviewing projects, estimating, forecasting, profitability, cost assessment, and lead claims management and risk mitigation strategies. Mr. Spangler has held many positions while working with a wide variety of construction projects including national renovation and construction accounts.

Director of Project Finance - Finite Holdings (2014 - 2015)

- Review projects, profitability, and monthly financials
- Instituted new financial review systems
- Lead claims management and risk mitigation strategies

Project Finance Manager - DACA, LLC & D2 Industrial, LLC (2013 - 2014)

- Review projects, profitability, and monthly financials
- Instituted new financial review systems
- Lead claims management and risk mitigation strategies

Project Manager - Finite Reimaging, LLC (2012 - 2013)

- Responsible for Extended Stay and United Rentals Accounts
- Full review of operational and financial procedures
- Established regional based renovation protocols and project tracking
- Implemented new company policies for financial efficiency

Assistant Project Manager - DACA, LLC (2011 - 2012)

- Full review of operational and financial procedures
- Reduced Company DSO
- Implemented new company policies for financial efficiency